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Notes to Financial Statements
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2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Taifook Securities Group Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The principal place of business of
the Company is located at 25th Floor, New World Tower, 16-
18 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

e securities, futures and options contracts broking and
trading

e the provision of margin and other financing

e the provision of corporate advisory, placing and
underwriting services

e bullion contracts dealing and trading

e |everaged foreign exchange trading

e the provision of nominee and custodian services

° fund management

e the provision of financial planning and advisory services

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”)
and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for equity
investments, which have been measured at fair value. These
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when
otherwise indicated.
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 21 R EE ()

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 December 2006. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. This
method involves allocating the cost of the business
combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired,
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at the date of
acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the
date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and net
assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial statements.
Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised
accounting policies and additional disclosures, the adoption of
these new and revised standards and interpretation has had
no material effect on these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The principal changes in accounting policies are as follows:

(a) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates
Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment regarding
a net investment in a foreign operation, all exchange
differences arising from a monetary item that forms part
of the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation are
recognised in a separate component of equity in the
consolidated financial statements irrespective of the
currency in which the monetary item is denominated. This
change has had no material impact on these financial
statements as at 31 December 2006 or 31 December 2005.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

(i)

(ii)

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39
to require financial guarantee contracts issued that
are not considered insurance contracts, to be
recognised initially at fair value and to be remeasured
at the higher of the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue. The
adoption of this amendment has had no material
impact on these financial statements.

Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition of a
financial instrument classified as fair value through
profit or loss and has restricted the use of the option
to designate any financial asset or any financial liability
to be measured at fair value through the income
statement. The Group had not previously used this
option, and hence the amendment has had no effect
on the financial statements.

(c) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 January

2006, which provides guidance in determining whether

arrangements contain a lease to which lease accounting

must be applied. This interpretation has had no material

impact on these financial statements.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard
will affect the disclosures about qualitative information about
the Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing
capital; quantitative data about what the Company regards as
capital; and compliance with any capital requirements and the
conseqguences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that
enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the
significance of the Group's financial instruments and the nature
and extent of risks arising from those financial instruments
and also incorporates many of the disclosure requirements of
HKAS 32.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009. The standard requires the disclosure of
information about the operating segments of the Group, the
products and services provided by the segments, the
geographical areas in which the Group operates, and revenues
from the Group’s major customers. This standard will supersede
HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 March 2007. This new interpretation prescribes
that when the parent grants rights to equity instruments to the
employees of the subsidiary, the subsidiary should account for
such a scheme as an equity-settled scheme and as an equity
contribution by the parent.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-Int
10 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 March 2006, 1 May 2006, 1 June 2006,
1 November 2006 and 1 January 2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. So far, it has concluded that while the adoption of
the HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 8 may result in
new or amended disclosures, these new and revised HKFRSs
are unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s results
of operations and financial position. The adoption of HK(IFRIC)-
Int 11 will also have no impact to the Company as it is
consistent with the Company's current accounting policy.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which

the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates
the capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration
of the joint venture entity and the basis on which the assets
are to be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses
from the joint venture's operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion
to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with

the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture treated as:

(@) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or

indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity,
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly,

over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less
than 20% of the joint venture's registered capital and is in
a position to exercise significant influence over the joint

venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture’'s registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise

significant influence over, the joint venture.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entity

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to
joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-
controlled entity.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition result and reserve of
the jointly-controlled entity is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. The
Group's interest in the jointly-controlled entity is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the business combination over the
Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’
identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at cost and
subsequently at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated
to each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is so allocated:
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)
Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005 (continued)

e represents the lowest level within the Group at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes;
and

e is not larger than a segment based on either the Group's
primary or the Group’'s secondary reporting format
determined in accordance with HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is
less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that
unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based
on the relative values of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
a subsequent period.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated reserves

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 “Business Combinations” (“SSAP 30")
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against
consolidated reserve in the year of acquisition. On the adoption
of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against
consolidated reserve and is not recognised in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the goodwill
relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which
the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than deferred
tax assets, financial assets and goodwill), the asset’'s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable
amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case,
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is
credited to the income statement in the period in which it
arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

the party is an associate;

the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly,
any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

24 EXAEHBERE @)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in
the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of
that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 2.5%

Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Computer equipment 30%
Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet
date.

ME - BERIERTE

M BBRREDREAERRTE
REFBEBREIIE - —BYME  BHER
REBLEABEEBABREMEZIEER
EEBUEFEZAN R BEREGFEAEZ
REMELEZEREBERAE - FEWE
ez MR ERREFERMEEZRAN - W0
HERREE  —REEZFEMLBRZ
HEAERERTME - BRRBERTZ
55 B 32 BE 3 0 {6 A 5% 2R [l TE B 2 B R A 2R
Z AR FEN 2 B 28 B 2 B BE B AT 5E
Wt E - AEERXEERL  FRZIA
BEZFBEIMAIEERA -

FEDREDE  RERREED ZHEH
AEAEE BN R AEH
SHBAEE . RURAZ I BEREX
mT

HELHREF BERHNFHE25%
ZBEEGFE

HEMEEE 20%

B RERFZE 20%

BN EE 30%

B 20%

i — IR - s RREB SR 2 P
FHIEAHER - ZEB FAD 2R R
BEEWRSE - MS M BIEEGITE -

RHEE  EAFHRFETERSE
HATAERN  XAEBEZERTMNNAA

= .

Taifook Securities Group Limited X1&& % &EHER Q= » Annual Report F3R 2006

109



110

Notes to Financial Statements

PR R M

31 December 2006
ZEERE+ZA=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the income statement in the year the
asset is derecognised is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to
trade on or through the Stock Exchange and the Futures
Exchange, with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level.
Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an
intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to
determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment
from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised
in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Other assets
Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

24 EXAEHBERE @)

POLICIES (continued)

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Rentals payable under the operating leases
are charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, the entire lease payments are included in the cost
of the land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant
and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments
not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable
transaction costs. The Group considers whether a contract
contains an embedded derivative when the Group first becomes
a party to it. The embedded derivatives are separated from the
host contract which is not measured at fair value through profit
or loss when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of embedded derivatives are not closely
related to those of the host contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets
after initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

HE

NEEHEBEZBRE D W KRR IR
REBEAZEE  HRABEELHE - FH
ZEREMEEZRNESTIIREEFHIA
EREFERERTERE -

KEMSEN L HE S RBERDREKAT
R BRI EEHAERERR - WiEe
REEAELHREFIRE 2HAISEE D - Al
HER2BARSLTHEBRFTERA - ERY
¥ BEERRBEBETzREMAS -

REREMEMIA
BEESSTENFEIRMACZ /R E
EPHEAUAAFEARZEREE  BEX
REWIRFRAHEE s 2REE RER
M) o A ERE KRR AQTERT
B MWFAAFEFTAEBRZERE - A
REEBRERIEATE - REERE R
KEEHN—FTREZERZENIREANEH;
ARTET R - BEOMBRRAXSTET
Bz EtE RRAREZ ESOTERR
BE ZERARNTETARBIRIIE
NAFEFABZZEELD -

K‘il BEAERARETHEHESREED
U ERFREEZEATREERE
%ﬁuﬂéﬁﬁﬁ DR o

E-—REEZEBREEMNRZZA AR
SEAHBEZEEZBH) TIAHER - —
REBTIHERR — AR5 R E R BHE—
EHRARNEEZSREERS -

Taifook Securities Group Limited X1&& % &EHER Q= » Annual Report F3R 2006

111



112

Notes to Financial Statements

PR R M

31 December 2006

—EEAFET-A=+—R

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term. Gains or losses on investments held for trading
are recognised in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Amortised cost is
calculated taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through
the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of
the other two categories. After initial recognition, available-for-
sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with gains or
losses recognised as a separate component of equity until the
investment is derecognised or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the balance
sheet date. For investments where there is no active market,
fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Such
techniques include using recent arm's length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same and a discounted
cash flow analysis.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance
account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in
the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and that group is collectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment
of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement, to the extent that the carrying value of the
asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

In relation to advances to customers and accounts receivable,
a provision for impairment is made when there is objective
evidence (such as the probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the debtor) that the Group will not be
able to collect all of the amounts due under the original terms
of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Impaired debts are
derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in the income statement, is
transferred from equity to the income statement. Impairment
losses on equity instruments classified as available for sale are
not reversed through the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired,;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-
bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including accounts payable, other payables
and accruals and interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
are initially stated at fair value less directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated
at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are
accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee
contract is recognised initially at its fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial guarantee contract, except when such contract is
recognised at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and bank balances
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

e inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entity,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled
entity, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent
that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of available-for-sale investments and equity
investments at fair value through profit or loss, on the
transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are
executed;

(b) commission on dealing in securities, futures, options and
bullion contracts and the profit and loss on trading in
securities, futures, options and bullion contracts, on the
transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are
executed;

(c) consultancy and financial advisory fees, placing,
underwriting and sub-underwriting commissions, and
commission income from the sale of savings plans, on an
accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the
underlying agreements;

(d) income from fund management, custodian and handling
services, in the period in which such services are rendered,

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset;

(f) income from leveraged foreign exchange transactions, on
an accrual basis; and

(g) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, further
details of which are given in note 32 to the financial statements.
In valuing equity-settled transactions, no account is taken of
any performance conditions, other than conditions linked to
the price of the shares of the Company (“market conditions”),
if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees become
fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent to
which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised
as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a
market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of
whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided that
all other performance conditions are satisfied.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not
yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2
in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2
only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002
that had not vested by 1 January 2005 and to those granted on
or after 1 January 2005.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward
and utilised by the respective employees in the following year.
An accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the expected
future cost of such paid leave earned during the period by the
employees and carried forward.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance (the “Employment Ordinance”) in the event of the
termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make
such payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the
Employment Ordinance.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible future
long service payments to employees, as a number of current
employees have achieved the required number of years of
service to the Group, as at the balance sheet date, in order to
be eligible for long service payments under the Employment
Ordinance if their employment is terminated in the
circumstances specified. A provision has not been recognised
in respect of such possible payments, as it is not considered
probable that the situation will result in a material future outflow
of resources from the Group.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme"”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme, except for the Group’'s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group when an
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting
fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-
laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim
dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. All differences are taken to the income
statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and
a jointly-controlled entity are currencies other than the Hong
Kong dollars. As at the balance sheet date, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date, and their income statements are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year. The resulting exchange differences are included
in a separate component of equity. On disposal of a foreign
entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in equity
relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the
income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group had available-for-sale investments which were stated
at their fair values on the basis of their quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date, on an individual basis. Any gains or
losses are recognised as a separate component of equity until
the investment is derecognised or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement. Management has to assess whether objective
evidence of significant impairment exists and consider whether
it is appropriate to charge the cumulative loss to income
statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Impairment of available-for-sale investments (continued)

In making its judgement, the Group considers (i) the future
prospect of the underlying investments; and (ii) the underlying
financial position of the investments. Management considers
that no objective evidence of impairment exists and the
cumulative loss was not charged to the income statement.

Long service payments

The Group and the Company had contingent liabilities in respect
of possible future long service payments to employees under
the Employment Ordinance, as further explained in the
accounting policy for "Employee benefits" as set out in note
2.4 to the financial statements. Management has to consider
whether it is appropriate to recognise the provision for long
service payments.

In making its judgement, the Group considers (i) the number
of current employees who have achieved the required number
of years of service to the Group and the Company, as at the
balance sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service
payments, under the Employment Ordinance if their
employment is terminated in the circumstances specified; (ii)
the average age of those employees; (iii) the turnover rate of
those employees; and (iv) the possibility of the termination of
employment of those employees that meet circumstances
specified in the Employment Ordinance based on relevant
economic and other factors. Management considers that no
provision for long service payments is required as it is not
considered probable that the situation at the balance sheet
date will result in a material future outflow of resources from
the Group and the Company.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in
use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is
allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2006 was
HK$854,000 (2005: Nil).

Estimation of fair value of unlisted equity securities

The Group determines the fair values of unlisted equity
investments by reference to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same and using the quoted
market prices of the respective investment fund. The carrying
amount of unlisted equity securities at fair value at 31
December 2006 was HK$62,454,000 (2005: HK$38,411,000).
More details are given in note 19.

Estimation of impairment of advances to customers and
accounts receivable

The Group determines the impairment of advances to
customers and accounts receivable based on objective evidence
of impairment and historical loss experience of the individual
balance of the counterparty.

Estimation of realisability of deferred tax assets

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets
at each balance sheet date and estimates whether sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax assets to be utilised. The estimation requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future taxable profit from
the related taxable entities. The carrying amount of deferred
tax assets at 31 December 2006 was HK$2,620,000 (2005:
HK$3,073,000). More details are given in note 30.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of the Group's
primary segment reporting basis, by business segment. In
determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the assets. No further geographical segment
information is presented as the Group’'s customers and
operations are located in Hong Kong.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
services they provide. Each of the Group's business segments
represents a strategic business unit that offers services which
are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of the business
segments are as follows:

(a) the broking segment engages in securities, futures, options
and bullion contracts broking and dealing;

(b) the margin and other financing segment engages in the
provision of margin financing to margin customers, and
personal loans and commercial loans to individuals and
corporate customers, respectively;

(c) the corporate advisory, placing and underwriting segment
engages in the provision of corporate advisory, placing
and underwriting services;

(d) the trading and investment segment engages in investment
holding, and proprietary trading of securities, futures,
options and bullion contracts;

(e) the financial planning and advisory services segment
engages in the provision of financial planning and advisory
services; and

(f) the "others” segment comprises fund management, the
provision of custodian and handling services, and leveraged
foreign exchange trading.

Intersegment transactions are conducted with reference to the
prices charged to third parties.

Taifook Securities Group Limited X1&% % 5&EHER A E » Annual Report F3k 2006

TEHEHR

DEWERDIEAEE 2 T E D L2 MELE
—EBOHRYE  EEEAKEZMES
*BET WARBESBIREF AL S R
REDHH - BRAEEEFPREEMR
BB BMAEE—F2MEDAFER -

AEBFBZREXBDHIRELLENLERAR
RERBOHABRER - AEEET X
B DM REURB ZRERHEN
H AR P A B R &@#&ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
DEd e BRARB DR ZFIEHMA LT

(a) BEXEK - DHit=HES  HE - H%
RECBAENZEREKEER

b)) FRREEMEEEY  DHRERFR
EPREFEREERABEARARE
FPRELANBEREE

(c) EFEA WERBHEHER X DHRE
BREEFER EEXBHERE

(d BEERKREXRR  DRFBKEERN
kiExm HE HEKESBENZ

HEEE

(e) MBRIINAEMRBEL  HiLHER
HE BRI LA AR - &

(l [HEMIXR SEESEE  ZHK
BARKRERERERIMNEES %

ZRSTIZRAE=T KB ZE



Notes to Financial Statements

PR R M

31 December 2006
ZEERE+ZA=1+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segments

PEER (@)

E il

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain TREVNHEZZAER T HF T
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group's ZR=T—HIEFEEBH B2 WA K
business segments for the years ended 31 December 2006 M, (&E) -
and 2005.
Group AEE
Corporate Financial
Margin and advisory, placing Trading and planning and
Broking other financing and underwriting investment advisory services Others Eliminations Consolidated
BEER FRREMER LEED BERGH ERRRE bEEd PR 1] LE] &4
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Z2%5F CTTRF SBTAF CTTRF CBEAF CTTIF CTRAF C3TRF CTRAF CTTRF CRTAF CITIF CPEAF CTTRF C3ENE ST%R%
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000 HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS'000
fén TEx| Tz TEn | Téx Tz TEm TEr | fEr TEx | TEx TEn | Tz TEx | TER TR
Segment revenue: AHRA
Sales to external HEFIHREF
customers 357,867 209,251 184,724 79,481 75,790 66,953 41,946 18,408 40,280 3,749 26,306 12,939 - - 726913 390,781
Intersegment seles AnBRzHE 1022 26 20568 758 - - - - - - 534 - (22024) 1820 - -
Total @i 358,889 200487 205,292 87,085 75,790 66,953 41,946 18,408 40,280 3,749 26,840 12939 (22,124) (78200 726,913 390,781
Segment results PHxE 64,458 23,833 71,965 32,226 19,668 14,483 23,826 2917 4,531 (1.414) 7,695 (2,757) = - 198,143 69,288
Unallocated expenses ~ AAERR (454) (625)
Share of profit of a Eff£RRS
jointly-controlled BRZER
entity - - - - - - - - - - 252 335 - - 252 335
Profit before tax 197,941 68,998
Tax (22,91) (6,040)
Profit for the year FEREF 174970 62,958
Segment assets FEEE 3577699 2462694 2,253,231 10661535 228114 238753 352,821 234973 110,552 26,029 101,964 50,904 (2,227,459) (1534,606) 4,396,922 3,140,282
Interest in a jointly- REREH
controlled entity BlEE - - - - - - - - - - 3,047 2,795 - - 3,047 2,795
Unallocated assets FOREE 5123 9,447
Total assets BEE 4,405,092 3,152,524
Segment liabilities (3,575,465) (2,319,961) (1,259,760) (926,050)  (103,083)  (98,570) (376,971) (294,925)  (71,173) (13,780  (48,826) (26,632 2,227,459 1,534,606 (3,207,789) (2,145,312)
Unallocated liabilities FOEEE (13,611)  (3,181)
Total liabilities (3,221,400) (2,148,493)
Other segment A TEH
information:
Depreciation fE 9,841 9,504 5,059 3,663 2,212 3,209 1,107 830 1,067 - 1,562 761 - - 20,848 17,967
Impairment of advances £ F&F 2831
to customers and R
accounts receivable - - - 1,671 - - - - - - - - - - - 11,671
Capital expenditure EEXRX 11,116 14,575 8,679 5,644 3,608 4,780 1,947 1,253 2,922 = 1,232 1,145 - - 36,104 21,397
Fair value lossesf(gains) % 2 T H3t
on equity investments 2B 2
at fair value through &/
profit or loss, net - - - - - - (115) 4816 - - - - - - (1115) 4816
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5. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

An analysis of revenue (also the Group's turnover) and other

income is as follows:

5. WARHEAMEA

WA Z o

AT RBA (AR EEZ &%) KEAM

2006 2005
—ETXRE CZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHT
Revenue 'ON
Securities dealing and broking: BHBERKCILER
Commission on securities dealing BEEZHZ2Re 249,175 139,853
Futures dealing and broking: HEEE RCLE
Commission on dealing in BEHE /M /Bnsfd 100,849 68,251
futures/options/commodities
Interest income: FERA
Margin and other financing FERREMEE 184,724 79,481
Corporate finance and advisory: PERBERAN
Consultancy and financial ERLBEZAERA
advisory fee income 21,148 18,375
Placing, underwriting and BHEESBHASE
sub-underwriting commission 54,642 48,578
Bullion contracts dealing: E4BAWEER
Commission on bullion EEESBAO RS
contracts dealing 7,843 1,147
Income earned from the REREARRE
provision of nominee i a ONE
and custodian services:
Custodian and handling REARRERBE
service fees 11,790 7,209
Fund management: EoER
Management income EEKRA 1,736 506
Performance income REWA 4,766 178
Income from proprietary trading: BEEE A
Profit on securities trading, net BEEZEHzmr 8 11,420 4,508
Dividend income BB WA 4,015 1,915
Profit on futures, options and EENE HERESBANEE
bullion contracts trading, net Zmhl - FE 19,829 5,476
Profit on foreign exchange BEEINEEH 2 HH - FB
contracts trading, net 6,682 6,509
Income from leveraged foreign BERIEEE WA - F5B
exchange trading, net 8,014 5,046
Commission income from the Tﬂ R E
provision of financial planning REARE 2 A2BA
and advisory services 40,280 3,749
726,913 390,781
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5. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME (continued) 5. WARHEMUY A 4
2006 2005
SBERE _—TTHH
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
Other income H itz e A
Bank interest income HFATH S WA 64,349 29,472
Others Hit 2,825 887
67,174 30,359
6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRFATRF
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ REE 2 BRB AT A TR, (GEA) T3

(crediting): FIEBFH :
2006 2005
ZE2ERE _—ZThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL
Minimum lease payments REMET L2
under operating leases: HERE :
Land and buildings THRETF 23,930 17,318
Computer equipment BIEE 21,032 17,469
Auditors’ remuneration ZE R B & 1,980 1,922
Employee benefits BEERIHY (BEES
expense (including directors’ e (7)) :
remuneration (note 7)):
Salaries and allowances R Ee 121,265 106,117
Bonuses B4 53,250 10,962
Commission to accounts ERPEERe
executives 124,994 48,644
Equity-settled share AR A 2
option expense BERERY 3,083 =
Pension scheme contributions Y NCA I R 9,334 7,370
Less: Forfeited contributions B R (352) (513)
Net pension scheme BIRE 58
contributions R FE 8,982 6,857
311,574 172,580
Foreign exchange differences, net SNEE H ZFE - FE (2,722) 480
Bad debts written off SR M 2,228 526
Interest expense for securities ReBHEERFRE
broking and margin BEEBZAERX
financing operations:
On bank loans and overdrafts RITEFRES 94,479 21,157
On other loans ﬁfﬂlgm 6,012 3,581
On accounts payable to clients EREPIRER 30,391 7,606
Others HAt 1,828 905
132,710 33,249
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. BREEAIRF (@)

2006 2005
—EEAE “ZETREF
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FTHET
Bank interest income FATH S WA (64,349) (29,472)
Interest income from margin FREREMEEES
and other financing ZF B HA (184,724) (79,481)
Dividend income from listed investments EHREZREEA (4,015) (1,915)
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME  KER
plant and equipment FESEE 2 WE (334) (28)
7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7. EEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the NTRIBEEMBAREERAGLE
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies BIERERBLFEEESMETE
Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
i |
2006 2005

—EERE C—ZTTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000

FTER THET
Fees: we
Executive directors HITES 1,500 1,500
Non-executive directors FEHTES 1,000 1,000
Independent non-executive directors BUFHTES 650 600
3,150 3,100
Other emoluments: Hiu#4 :
Executive directors: WITES :
Salaries and allowances He RE 9,498 10,208
Performance related bonuses* RRB MR B 10,262 3,465
Employee share option benefits EEERERH 1,291 =
Pension scheme contributions NESHER 830 788
21,881 14,461
25,031 17,561
*  Certain executive directors of the Company are entitled to *  ARAETHRITEFAREA - &I
bonus payments which are determined as a percentage of the ARASBERBERN 2 BB D LLE
profit after tax of the Group. JE °©
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7. EEME @)
During the year, certain directors were granted share options, RERN - ETEFRERAEEBREZR
in respect of their services to the Group, under the share option 5 AR IR AR A 5] B AR 4 5T B B R AR
scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in AR BHNM IS RKRM 32 o LLERHER
note 32 to the financial statements. The fair value of such EZATEREBIRARNKERER @ Z
options which has been recognised to the income statement NFEETIRE L B HE E i 8 AR FE 5
over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of BHr . eHEOBEELNESWERE
grant and the amount included in the financial statements for ZA e
the current year is included in the above directors’ remuneration
disclosures.
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BUFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors FARNTBEBIATEST 22BN
during the year were as follows: S
2006 2005
—EERE C—TTAHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTHT
Man Mo Leung NER 225 200
Tsui Hing Chuen, William BREZE 225 200
Wei Chi Kuan, Kenny RRE 183 200
Lau Wai Pui, Bill 2z 17 -
650 600
There were no other emoluments payable to the FAGEENBIIENTES 2 EAM
independent non-executive directors during the year (2005: e (ZETRF : &) o
Nil).
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7. EEME @)
(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors (b) BITEERIHTES
Performance Employee Pension
Salaries and related share option scheme Total
Fees allowances bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
e BRAM EEE AR

[k REl BRZEAL  RERF EHY  HWeAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAL TAT TAT

2006 Z2EREF
Executive directors: HiTES:
Cheng Kar Shun, Henry BR4 900 - - = 12 912
Lo Lin Shing, Simon BEH - 2,868 3,180 405 143 6,596
Doo Wai Hoi, William RBE 600 - - - 12 612
Wong Shiu Hoi, Peter =1 - 2,868 3,180 405 287 6,740
Lee Yiu Wing, William FRE - 1,854 1,884 253 185 4,176
Chan Chi On, Derek T - 1,908 2,018 228 191 4,345
1,500 9,498 10,262 1,291 830 23,381
Non-executive directors: FHTES:
Wong Kwok Kin, Andrew HEE 200 - - - - 200
Lam Wai Hon, Patrick WIER 200 - - - - 200
Cheung Wing Yui, Edward oK ok $5t 200 = - = = 200
Ho Hau Chong, Norman i B 8% 200 - - = = 200
To Hin Tsun, Gerald ek 200 - - - - 200
1,000 - - = - 1,000
2,500 9,498 10,262 1,291 830 24,381
2005 —TTHEF
Executive directors: HOEE
Cheng Kar Shun, Henry R4 900 = = = 12 912
Lo Lin Shing, Simon BEW - 2,823 1,050 - 141 4,014
Doo Wai Hoi, William tEE 600 - = = 12 612
Wong Shiu Hoi, Peter =R = 2,823 1,050 = 282 4,155
Lee Yiu Wing, William FRE - 1,634 602 - 163 2,399
Chan Chi On, Derek RE® - 1,776 723 - 178 2,677
Luo Gang Z - 1,152 40 - = 1,192
1,500 10,208 3,465 = 788 15,961
Non-executive directors: EHTES :
Wong Kwok Kin, Andrew S 200 - - - - 200
Lam Wai Hon, Patrick W8 200 = = = = 200
Cheung Wing Yui, Edward oK ok $5% 200 - - - - 200
Ho Hau Chong, Norman 1] B 4 200 - - - - 200
To Hin Tsun, Gerald @’ 200 - - - - 200
1,000 - - = = 1,000
2,500 10,208 3,465 = 788 16,961
There was no arrangement under which a director EFERNFALERBEANZHERESXRE
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during MEWEEM S -
the year.
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Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates, based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

8. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 8. hEFEHEEZEER
The five highest paid employees during the year included three hEFemacEERE=2(Z2ZA
(2005: three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set F:=R)EF  AMle 27BN LM
out in note 7 above. Details of the remuneration of the 7H3 - R TRE (ZZEZTRF : MA) &=
remaining two (2005: two) non-director, highest paid employees FTMIEESEEZMESRINAT -
for the year are as follows:
Group
rEE
2006 2005
ZE2ERE _—ZThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT
Salaries and allowances 5o RER 10,183 7,274
Pension scheme contributions NEEHT 36 36
10,219 7,310
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose e THEEAN R FHFESEEA
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows: 2T
Number of employees
EE#”E
2006 2005
—EERE —“ZETREF
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7t £4,000,000/% 7T - 2
HK$5,000,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,000,001 7T 26,000,000/ 7T 2 -
2 2
9. TAX 9. BiE

BERENCSHDIRFEAETBEL 2 HaTE
AR AR E17TE5%(Z B R F ¢
17.5%) B o FEH MR 2 FE AR 154 A1) T5
BREAEELEXBEARNRITEN - 2
BREG  REMZBRTHETE -

Group

b3
2006 2005
—EERE —TTIHF
HK$’'000 HK$'000

FTERT FHT
Group: AEE
Current - Hong Kong AHE - HB
Charge for the year FAZH 22,363 7,939
Under/(over) provision in prior years BEFETRE/ (BHE) B 155 (1,925)
Deferred (note 30) BT (HT5E30) 453 26
Total tax charge for the year FRRIEX HAE 22,971 6,040
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TAX (continued) 9. BiE @)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before TRIZERRAR A R EKE A 7 EMmK
tax using the statutory rates for the countries in which the TP TE 2 VK TE B R ST B R B AR A 2 B
Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense X ARREBRRERGFE2HESZ N
at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable EATHAE  WHtEAHE BUEER X) K
rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, REBRBREITAL
are as follows:
Group - 2006 TEE-ZBTREF
Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
5B B K B BaE
HK$’000 % HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
TERL THERT TR
Profit/(loss) before tax BEAER/ (BR) 200,896 (2,955) 197,941
Tax at the statutory tax rate BEERE 35,157 175 (975) (33.0) 34,182 17.3
Adjustments in respect of BBEHE B
current tax of previous periods fEARHR 2 SR 155 0.1 = = 155 0.1
Profits attributable to HREEHEEREN 2
a jointly-controlled entity (37) (0.1) - - (37) (0.1)
Income not subject to tax BRBMHIEZ KA (7,312) (3.5) = = (7,312) (3.6)
Expenses not deductible for tax AAMB 2 S H 884 0.4 - - 884 0.4
Tax losses utilised from previous periods . &) 8 8 7 2/ % B B3 18 (5,730) (2.9) - - (5,730) (2.9)
Tax losses not recognised WEERHEBE 613 0.3 975  33.0 1,588 0.8
Others Hity (759) (0.4) - - (759) (0.4)
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate  EASBEELR X EZ
BIEX W 22,971 11.4 - - 22,971 11.6
Group — 2005 REE-—_TZRF
Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
N lEib N ok
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TAEL FTHEL FTHEL
Profit/(loss) before tax BB AEF (B8 73,003 (4,008) 68,998
Tax at the statutory tax rate REERE 12,775 175 (1,322)  (33.0) 11,453  16.6
Adjustments in respect of current tax of 3t B {F HifE 2§18
previous periods {EREE 2 AR (1,925)  (2.6) - - (1,925)  (2.8)
Profits attributable to HREEHE BRI 25
a jointly-controlled entity (251) (0.4) - - (251) (0.3)
Income not subject to tax BRGMBIEZ WA (5,500)  (7.5) - - (5,500)  (8.0)
Expenses not deductible for tax AANH 2 S 920 13 - - 920 13
Tax losses utilised from previous periods EEHBEBEHIEEE (697)  (1.0) - - (697) (1.0
Tax losses not recognised WEERZHEEBE 589 0.8 1,322 330 1,91 2.8
Others Hith 129 02 - - 129 0.2
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate  BRASBEBEREXFE 2
I i 6,040 8.3~ - 6,0408.8
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10.

11.

12.

TAX (continued) 9. ®IE (@)
The share of tax attributable to the jointly-controlled entity PE | E B FE (L B8 /37,0008 T (= F
amounting to HK$37,000 (2005: HK$251,000), is included in Eﬁi 251,000/ 7T)  JTiat Az &R 2
“Share of profit of a jointly-controlled entity” on the face of [EEHRZEGIERZERIIET o
the income statement.
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF 10. B ARIRERZFE AELEEF
THE PARENT
The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the HE_ZTRNEF+_A=+—HBILFE
parent for the year ended 31 December 2006 includes a profit RARAFMBHRERFEEZBARRERH
of HK$86,417,000 (2005: a loss of HK$1,065,000) which has AN 1G4 & & A F 8 45 4 5186,417,0007%
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company TT(ZZTZRF ¢ E181,065,000% 7T) (Ff
(note 33(b)). #+33()) °
DIVIDENDS 11. BB
2006 2005
—EEXE _—ZTTHHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THT
Interim — HK7 cents PR - SREBR7EN
(2005: HK2 cents) T RE25)
per ordinary share 40,627 11,668
Proposed final - HK7 cents BRRHRE -8R
(2005: HK3 cents) E.LH;JPMM
per ordinary share “TTRFIEN) 41,555 17,300
82,182 28,968
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the FEHR R RS ALAR AR RN
approval of the Company's shareholders at the forthcoming BT zRRBAFRE LHE -
annual general meeting.
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12. BRAREERAFEAELERE

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

#

BREXAANSBEDREFABARER
BRAFER NBEEMARFEAD EHTER
Pz mnEF A BEAE -
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

(continued)

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the parent. The weighted average number of ordinary shares
used in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.

A diluted earnings per share amount for the year ended 31
December 2005 has not been disclosed as no diluting events

existed during that year.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are

12.

BRAAEERIFEAELEREA
F &)

BERESANSBEDREFASARER
AT H ARG ENGTE o 5t ER TR
BB BN T B A B B R E AN A A A
Rz FARADHTEBREBMAR L&
REBRMETFHRENFAE 2R #5E
BEEBEERAEITRIEBHR ST RBMRK
MinEREET -

BE_TTRF+-_A=+t—HILFET
B2 SRBERN  FTRZFLELET
=

AFEEBREAREERF TRE

based on:
2006 2005
—EERE —TTHHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FEL
Earnings &7
Profit attributable to ordinary ARG ESRERRF
equity holders of the parent, pASYNGIE 3] N
used in the basic earnings per BH AEGER
share calculation 172,325 62,958
Number of shares
BRGEHE
2006 2005

SBEAE _TTHH

Shares Bt 42
Weighted average number of ARG EGREARAZ
ordinary shares in issue during FREBTERR < MEFHH

the year used in the basic
earnings per share calculation

Effect of dilution - weighted average BEME-LTAK
number of ordinary shares: ZIMFEF 98
Share options AR
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. M1 - BBERRE

Group A
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve- fixtures and Computer Motor
buildings ments equipment equipment vehicles Total
RELH HE KA %E
RETF NERE &L ERRE RE £it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR THR THT
31 December 2006 R=BEXE+-F=1-H
At 31 December 2005 and R-ZZRF+-A=t-H
at 1 January 2006; R=FE E-A-H:
Cost WA 3,092 47,412 32,645 94,601 6,043 183,793
Accumulated depreciation ZRENE (674) (38,143) (26,965) (65,745) (5,316) (136,843)
Net carrying amount FRFE 2,418 9,269 5,680 28,856 121 46,950
At 1 January 2006, net of RZBEXE-A-RB-
accumulated depreciation Nk EENE 2,418 9,269 5,680 28,856 7127 46,950
Additions AE - 2,624 2,181 28,285 3,014 36,104
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34)  MWEEHTE A Al (Hf7E34) - 810 653 - - 1,463
Disposals e - (2) (3) (1) (190) (196)
Depreciation provided during the year FRTERRE (78) (4,692) (2,584) (12,906) (588) (20,848)
At 31 December 2006, net of RZEERE+-A=1+-H"
accumulated depreciation Nk 2ENE 2,340 8,009 5,927 44,234 2,963 63,473
At 31 December 2006: RZEERE+-A=1-H:
Cost A 3,092 50,842 35,465 122,851 5,771 218,021
Accumulated depreciation ZENE (752) (42,833) (29,538) (78,617) (2,808) (154,548)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,340 8,009 5,927 44,234 2,963 63,473
31 December 2005 “EERE+CR=1-H
At 1 January 2005; RZZERE-A-H:
Cost WA 3,092 41,973 29,265 76,032 6,232 156,594
Accumulated depreciation ZENE (597) (34,058) (24,687) (54,700) (5,032 (119,074)
Net carrying amount FRFE 2,495 7,915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
At 1 January 2005, net of RZBZRE-A-B-
accumulated depreciation Nk EENE 2,495 7,915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
Additions NE - 5,439 3,382 18576 = 27,397
Depreciation provided during the year  ERITE K& (77) (4,085 (2,280) (11,052) (473) (17,967)
At 31 December 2005, R-EERE+-A=+-H"
net of accumulated depreciation NB2ENE 2,418 9,269 5,680 28,856 727 46,950
At 31 December 2005: RZZRRETZA=1-H:
Cost KA 3,092 47,412 32,645 94,601 6,043 183,793
Accumulated depreciation B2NE (674) (38,143 (26,965 (65,745 (5,316) (136,843)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,418 9,269 5,680 28,856 727 46,950
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

13. 1% - HBERRE @)

Company b NN
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve- fixtures and Computer Motor
buildings ments equipment equipment vehicles Total
BELH HE KA %E
RETF NERE &L ERRE RE £it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$' 000 HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR THR THT
31 December 2006 R=BEXE+-F=1-H
At 31 December 2005 and R-ZZRF+-A=t-H
at 1 January 2006 k=EZ E-A-H
Cost KA 1,178 26,019 16,599 231 5,754 49,781
Accumulated depreciation ZRENE (169) (17,447) (11,585) (188) (5,227) (34,616)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,009 8,572 5,014 43 527 15,165
At 1 January 2006, net of RZBEXE-A-RB-
accumulated depreciation Nk EENE 1,009 8,572 5,014 43 527 15,165
Additions RE - 2,156 1,210 21 2,412 5,859
Disposals e - - - - (16) (16)
Depreciation provided during the year FRTERKE (30) (3,786) (1,627) (34) (539) (6,016)
At 31 December 2008, net of RZEEXE+-A=1-H"
accumulated depreciation NB2ENE 979 6,942 4,657 30 2,384 14,992
At 31 December 2006: RZZEXE+-A=1-H:
Cost KA 1,178 28,175 17,869 252 5,169 52,643
Accumulated depreciation ZENE (199) (21,233) (13,212) (222) (2,785) (37,651)
Net carrying amount REFE 979 6,942 4,657 30 2,384 14,992
31 December 2005 “ESRF+-B=1-H
At 1 January 2005; RISERE-A-HB:
Cost AR 1178 20,604 13,262 239 5,942 41,225
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE (140) (13,844) (9,768 (158) (4.971) (28,881)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
At 1 January 2005, net of RZE2RE-f-R"
accumulated depreciation Nk 2ENE 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
Additions NE - 5,415 3,340 = = 8,755
Depreciation provided during the year FRTE A 29) (3,603 (1,820) (38) (444) (5,934]
At 31 December 2005, net of RZZERE+-A=+-H"
accumulated depreciation nkE2NE 1,009 8,572 5,014 43 527 15,165
At 31 December 2005: “ERRETZA=T-R:
Cost KA 1178 26,019 16,599 231 5,754 49,781
Accumulated depreciation 2RENE (169) (17,447) (11,585) (188 (5,227) (34,616)
Net carrying amount FAFE 1,009 8,572 5,014 43 527 15,165
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 13. W% - HEBERRE @)
The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are EXEAEEZHETHEEFURE
situated in Hong Kong and are held under the following lease B ETHNRAEFHES
terms:
Total
R
HK$'000
THAT
At cost: R AE:
Medium term leases FEHEE 1,914
Long term leases RHAMEE 1,178
3,092
14. GOODWILL 14, 58
HK$'000
THT
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34) and Yo 8% B /B8 A &) (Y sE34)
at 31 December 2006 ERZZE EF+ZA=1+—H 854
As further detailed in note 2.4 to the financial statements, the WA TS MR aE2 AP — W EE - A&
Group applied the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 that EHEREENBHmELEREINR 2 BELER
permitted goodwill in respect of business combinations which - HETR-ZZT—FRBEZEBE
occurred prior to 2001, to remain eliminated against e BB DERGSFHEIAEN -
consolidated reserve.
The amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated capital R_ZEZERAFR-_ZTERNFT_A=1+—
reserve, arising from the acquisition of a subsidiary prior to the H R-ZETZ-—FEMNSHEBEREI0
adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, were HK$60,000 as at 31 5% 2 BT W B BRT B & B BT 22 AR 1 4R B N AR
December 2005 and 2006. The amount of goodwill is stated at EENFEB2EEL£ER60,0008TT ° B
its cost. BB NIRAKAYER -
15. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. Htt B &=
Group
r5E
2006 2005
—EEXFE _—TZAHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTHT
Cost at 1 January and 31 December, net R—A—BR+ZRA=+—H
of accumulated amortisation ZHAR Mk 2B 4,609 4,609
Cost (gross carrying amount) A (BREAE) 8,131 8,131
Accumulated amortisation 2EHH (3,522) (3,622)
Net carrying amount REFEE 4,609 4,609
Upon the adoption of HKAS 38 in the prior year, the Group's REEERBESSERNSI%E - &K
eligibility rights to trade on or through the Stock Excha_ngg and AR R T B B A
the Futures Exchange are considered to have indefinite lives, L A
which are not amortised. MERAEERE - BUSHRIREH -
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16. OTHER ASSETS 16. Hth&EE
Group
N3]
2006 2005
“EERE “ZTARF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THER
At cost; BRAE
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: RER 2 ZS
Compensation fund FEES 300 300
Fidelity fund ERES 300 300
Dealers' deposit with the Securities BRRBEER
and Futures Commission ERZEERHHESE 350 350
Stamp duty deposit MEfEE 500 500
Contributions to The Central Clearing hREE
and Settlement System Guarantee Fund RRWMZGREEEEHR 820 740
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong RTEEPREE
Securities Clearing Company Limited BRRAIZAEE 300 300
Reserve fund with The SEHK Options EBBAR ML E
Clearing House Limited BRARZEES 8,943 5,542
Deposit with HKFE Clearing Corporation REBHERE
Limited in contribution to the reserve fund BERARGEE 2 &S 13,217 1,910
Cost of membership for a seat at EESREBHHERENA
The Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange Society 486 350
Compensation fund paid to HTRINESER S B
The Shenzhen Stock Exchange Co., Ltd. RARICEERES 300 300
Settlement Risk Fund paid to The Shanghai Securities ¥ FEEARRELEENT
Central Clearing & Registration Corporation ZREERERES 387 387
Club debentures EHES 116 368
26,019 11,347
17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RMB A B 2=
Company
b NG|
2006 2005
—EERE —TTHHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Unlisted shares/investments, at cost FELEmBRG RE  BRAE 105,377 105,377
Due from subsidiaries & e Bt B A R 2 FRIB 1,163,202 640,747
Due to subsidiaries eI B A Rl 2 5B (359,720) (232,091)
908,859 514,033
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and BB ARAMRNENERR  2ERE
have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of EEERSN - BRNHBRARIZHEZ
these amounts due from/to subsidiaries approximate to their REMEEEAFERSE °
fair values.
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. RIB AR 2 & (4)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: WEBARIFBHET :

Place of
incorporation/

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/

Percentage of
equity attributable

registration registered to the Company
Name and operations share capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
‘ ART
MBI/ ERTEER/ Btz
308 AERAZ RAE S
ARAER BEHY ZHE E# & TEEH
E-wealth Club Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Club association
BEeERAR 0 1,000,000/ 7T g G
iT Technology Company Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
Limited E5 28T REER
EREABMBRERAA
iT Technology Holdings British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Inc. EERLES (E REER
iT Technology (Shenzhen) People’s HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of
Company Limited * Republic of 1,000,000/ 1T software
BREMBE China ("PRC")/ development
ORIN BB AR Mainland China services
HEAREME RETGRERE
([HEl) /hEAE
Ocean Pilot British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Investments Limited ABRAES (E REER
Prosper Ideal Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
ERAERARA BB 28T REER
Taifook Asset Hong Kong HK$13,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
Management Limited o 13,000,000/ T and asset management
AEEEERERAR RERRREEER
Taifook Asset Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 - 100 Proprietary trading
Management BB 6,000,000/ TT EEE
Nominees Limited
AREEEBRREAGRAA
Taifook Bullion Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 - 100 Bullion contracts
ABEEBRAA BB 7,000,000 T dealing and trading
ESRBANBERRS
Taifook (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands HK$11,576 100 - Investment holding
EAERLES 11,576/ 7T REER
Taifook Capital Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 - 100 Provision of corporate
ABREBBRA BB 20,000,000/ T& advisory services
RGP EZARY
Taifook E-wealth British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Club Inc. RERAHE (EH REZER
Taifook Finance Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding,
Company Limited BB (Non-voting money lending and

AEHBERRA

deferred (Note)
HK$100,700,001)
28 TT

(BREEETR (M)

100,700,001 7T)

secgrities trading
BELRE (B
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

—EEAFET-A=+—R

Place of
incorporation/

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/

17. REB AR 2 & (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable

registration registered to the Company
Name and operations share capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
‘ ART
MBI/ ERTEER/ ;3
3008 AERAZ RAE S
ARER BEHY ZHE E# & TEEH
Tai Fook Fund Bermuda US$12,000 - 100 Fund management
Management BRE 12,000% 7T AEeER
Company Limited
Tai Fook Fund British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Fund management
Managers Limited Hong Kong E BEeER
AREGEEERAF KBRLES/BE
Taifook Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 - 100 Futures and options
ABHEBRAA BB 50,000,000/ T& broking and trading
HERBAELH
Taifook Information British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Systems Inc. RBRELHS 1% REZK
Taifook Information Hong Kong HK$11,000,000 - 100 Provision of
Systems Limited o 11,000,000/ T information
ABEMZGERDA technology solutions
RUEARRBRT R
Taifook Information British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Technology Inc. KBRZHE (E REER
Taifook Investment PRC/ HK$2,000,000 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy (Guangzhou) Mainland 2,000,000 7T investment
Company Limited * China consultancy
AR E A ABR BB AR _ services
(BM) BRAR* R A B RS
Taifook Investment PRC/ US$700,000 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy (Shanghai) Mainland 700,000% T investment
(‘Z_c)mparjy\Lim'\ted * China consultancy services
AT BE AR W/ B A RE R E B AR R
(L8 ERRR*
Taifook Investment British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Management Inc. KBERHS (E BREER
Taifook Investment Hong Kong HK$42,500,000 - 100 Securities broking
Services Limited BB 42,500,000/ 1T __and dealing
ARBARBERARA BHELREER
Taifook Lexton Wealth Hong Kong HK$1,240,000 - 60 Provision of financial
Management Limited o 1,240,000/ 7T planning services
AREHEAZSENBRA A TR B 75 5% 8 R 75
Taifook Lexton Hong Kong HK$1,500,000 - 60 Provision of financial
Consultants Limited o 1,500,000/ 7T advisory services

ABEREEFRERA A
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/

Percentage of
equity attributable

17. REB AR 2 & (&)

registration registered to the Company
Name and operations share capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
NN
MBI/ ERTEER/ Btz
& AR RAE S
AREHE HEHY 2EE B8 B TEER
Taifook Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy Limited BB 28T consultancy services
ABLEEEBRERAA REBEMRE
Taifook Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
Services Company BB 28T management services
Limited REEERRY
ABERRBERRAA
Taifook Net Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
EAERLES (E REER
Taifook Net Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Dormant
ARBERLA B 1,000,0007% 70 E 3-8
Taifook Nominees Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 - 100 Provision of nominee
Company Limited o 50,000,000/ 7T and custodian services
ABRREABRDA REREARRE RS
Taifook On-line Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
EERLES (E REER
Taifook On-line Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 - 100 Provision of electronic
Services Limited o 6,000,000/ 7T financial services
ABETRLERBEEBAA RESFEBRE
Taifook Research Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of
Limited BB 1,000,000% 75 research services
AEEHHRERAR REMAARE
Taifook Securities Hong Kong HK$300,000,000 - 100 Investment holding,
Company Limited ¥ 300,000,000 7T securities broking and
ABEFFRAA dealing, leveraged
foreign exchange
trading, margin
financing, provision of
placing, underwriting
and sub-underwriting,
and nominee services
REER  EFELR
BE BRIESE.
FREE RERE -
BEEABH
A RRE AR
Taifook Wealth Hong Kong HK$3,500,000 - 100 Provision of
Management Group Bk 3,500,000/ TT financial planning
Limited services
AREIEEHEEERAA RALE 5% 8 R 75
& iT Technology (Shenzhen) Company Limited, Taifook Investment Consultancy & BAREARE ORI ARAR - RERE

(Guangzhou) Company Limited and Taifook Investment Consultancy (Shanghai)
Company Limited are registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under

the PRC law.

Note: The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to dividends, attend or
vote at general meetings and receive any surplus in a return of capital,
winding-up or otherwise in respect of the first HK$100,000,000,000,000

thereof.

i

sE AR (BM) AR AT RARER AL
B (L8 AR ARGRES BIAZEM
RIBBELE -

BRFRECRATHEZARE - &
FRRAGHNE LIRE 2 #F - &
BUBMBEREFIAMERLT 28
100,000,000,000,0005 7T fE il B& A 55
ERRTFR
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

During the year, the Group acquired 60% equity interests in

two subsidiaries, namely Taifook Lexton Wealth Management

Limited and Taifook Lexton Consultants Limited. Further details

of this acquisition are included in note 34 to the financial

statements.

18. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY

17. REB AR 2 & (&)

RER - 25 B U R B A m K1
H i Al = 32 B 5 R A 7] & K 18 FE 4T 18 B RS
BRAFE B Z260%RE - ZERBEFIE
BRI HRER M 34 -

18. RHEEEFER - ER

Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EERE “ZZRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Share of net assets EFEE 3,047 2,795

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity are as follows:

ARz EEZFBHINNOT :

Percentage of

BAl

Place of
incorporation Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name and operations interest power sharing activity

A R
AR ER R BERES RERE BROE TEXR
Tai Fook Century Asset Hong Kong 50 50 50 Asset
Management Company Limited B management
ARELEEEEERAA BEER
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18. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY

(continued)

The jointly-controlled entity is indirectly held by the Company.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial

information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entity:

18. RHEGEHIER 2 ER (@)

HRAZFEEDHEARARERS -

TRINTAKE Z KFRZEHERZHMBEE

HEE -

2006 2005
—EERE —TTIHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
Share of the jointly-controlled EHERZEHERZ
entity’s assets and liabilities: BEHEBME
Current assets MEBEE 3,072 2,795
Current liabilities mEAE (25) =
Net assets HEE 3,047 2,795
Share of the jointly-controlled EEERZEHEE
entity’s result: LEE
Revenue WA 59 737
Other income H A g A 2717 35
Total income HE TGN 336 772
Total expenses A% (47) (186)
Tax B (37) (251)
Profit after tax B 18 A 252 335
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19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 19. I HERE
Group Company
rEE P NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE —TTRF —EEXRF —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT TERT FAET
Listed equity investments in BEZEmkRG
Hong Kong, at market value RE  &mE 83,804 35,822 50,876 35,822
Unlisted equity investments, EETRHEE
at fair value: BATHE :
Hong Kong £ 37,704 30,161 - -
Mainland China (Note) o B K RE (Fff 5T 24,750 8,250 - -
146,258 74,233 50,876 35,822
Note: The balance represents promoter foreign shares of Changmao MieE : ZERRRBXEVEEIRERGE
Biochemical Engineering Company Limited (“Changmao”), a RAF([FEK]) (—ERERFTAlIE
company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market Board of the RETHARR) 2 ERAIER - 7
Stock Exchange. Subject to certain restrictions on transfer and T ERMD ZREIAIRIET - FEE
upon obtaining the requisite approvals from, among other SERHEBRSEEERZE g R
bodies, the China Securities Regulatory Commission and the RFEANSRENVERER - B
Stock Exchange, the promoter foreign shares may be convertible AINE D ATsE A T HAR - i
into listed H shares and shall thereafter carry the same rights BREFMREMEE ETHRER

and obligations of those listed H shares.

During the year, the gross gain of the Group's available-for- FAN - AEEEEERAER TSR
sale investments recognised directly in equity amounted to P& 2 E W am #£5146,523,000/8 T (= F
HK$46,523,000 (2005: gross loss of HK$14,124,000), none ZTHE : EFIE14,124,0008T) © &2
(2005: Nil) of which was removed from equity and recognised —TEERF B EERERFMER - 1
in the income statement for the year. RARFARZERPER -

The above investments consist of investments in equity ANEREBBRAEZELFREBK - R=_ZF
securities which were designated as available-for-sale financial TF—A—HBERAHLESREE
assets on 1 January 2005 and have no fixed maturity date or BEEETEIHAEHERE -

coupon rate.
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19.

20.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted
market prices. The fair values of unlisted equity investments,
comprising the promoter foreign shares of Changmao and
certain investment funds, are based on the quoted market
prices of the listed H shares of Changmao and the quoted
market prices of the respective investment funds, respectively.

At the balance sheet date, certain of the listed investments
were pledged to banks to secure certain banking facilities

granted to the Company's subsidiaries.

ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

19. IHHERE &)

ETROBREZRFETIATSRER
o JEEMRMRE 2 A F(E (HFEEKEEL
AINEBRDEETREZSER) © TI0 5l
NEEETHRZ TS HRERSRERES
PRz MG EHRA%E -

REER - BHEMREBERTFRIT
ISR TFAARKNBARZE THRITE
5o

20 " TFEF 28X

Group

RE
2006 2005
ZE2ERE _—ZThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Loans to margin clients FREFPZER 1,112,236 951,380
Loans receivable W & X 3,750 4,750
Accrued interest FEEFI & 8,122 5,964
1,124,108 962,094
Less: Impairment B R (E (12,113) (59,700)
1,111,995 902,394

Loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged
securities and are interest bearing. No aged analysis is disclosed
as, in the opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not
meaningful in view of the nature of the business of securities
margin financing.

The amount of credit facilities granted to margin clients is
determined by the discounted market value of the collateral
securities accepted by the Group. As at 31 December 2006,
the total market value of securities pledged as collateral in
respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$6,071 million
(2005: HK$3,773 million).

The loan receivables are unsecured, interest-bearing and are
repayable on demand.
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EREAHE - AREZRAREI MY
FHREEZEBUHEYESS  RILE
WE AR D AT

BYFEREFZRERE  HBREASH
BERMZERRZAEMENEE - R=F
TRF+ZA=+—H EEFERFE
RAUBHFEREEFRRZLETER
6,071,000,000% &t (=T T A F :
3,773,000,000/ 7T) °
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21. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 21. EUWERRX
Group
AEHE
2006 2005
ZE2ERE _—ZThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary B EE£BKBREREEUTRE
course of business of dealing in: FTE 4 2 EURR
Securities and equity options transactions: ERRREBERS
Clearing houses, brokers and dealers BEMH BERRFE 85,072 88,038
Cash clients Re®F 208,572 95,494
Futures and options contracts transactions: HERBMERNRS
Clearing house, brokers and dealers BEM BREERRSE 207,919 115,078
Bullion contracts transactions: BECBENRS
Brokers T 6,574 1,373
508,137 299,983
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary B E £#%BEH
course of business of the provision of RECEZD  EE
corporate advisory, placing and REHBRBESE
underwriting services Z W ER R 4,015 5,248
Less: Impairment B R E (100) (210)
3,915 5,038
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary £ B % 2% B2 P44
course of business of the provision BB RERFZHARBESL
of financial planning and advisory services 2 MR 4,312 -
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary HEESEEHEEKBRED
course of business of fund management = 2 FEWUR SR 5,389 =
521,753 305,021

The settlement terms of accounts receivable attributable to

dealing in securities and equity options transactions are two

days after the trade date, and those of accounts receivable

attributable to dealing in futures, options and bullion contracts

transactions are one day after the trade date. The above

balances were all aged within 30 days.
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21. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

An aged analysis of accounts receivable attributable to the

21. BWARR (@)

fefft b

EH# BEEMEHRBGEGZE

provision of corporate advisory, placing and underwriting
services is as follows:

WER SRR DT IR

2006 2005
SEERE 2T RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FHEL
Within 3 months =EAR 3,134 3,744
Between 4 and 6 months mENEA 55 582
Between 7 and 12 months +EZ+=fA 14 309
Over 1 year BiR—F 712 403
3,915 5,038
An aged analysis of accounts receivable attributable to the e 1t B 755 58 2 K 5 B AR 7S PR G 2 B UK BR T
provision of financial planning and advisory services is as i@ﬁﬂﬁﬁu'l—
follows:
2006 2005
SEERE 2T RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FHEL
Within 3 months =EAR 4,078 -
Between 4 and 6 months mENEA 205 -
Between 7 and 12 months +EZ+=fA 29 -
4,312 -
An aged analysis of accounts receivable attributable to the EoEBREHZEBHRERER>ITNAT :
fund management is as follows:
2006 2005
Z22RE _TTLHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTHT
Within 3 months =EAR 5,279 -
Between 4 and 6 months mENEA 110 -
5,389 -
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21. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

The Group allows a credit period according to relevant business
practice. Credit limits are set for customers. The Group seeks
to maintain tight control over its outstanding receivables in
order to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly
reviewed by management. In view of the aforementioned and
that the Group’s accounts receivable relate to a large number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration
of credit risk.

Accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing.

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

21.

22.

FE Wt BR =X ()

AEBERBEAHUBEEINGTELREE
H-BEPORBEERE - AKEEKRE
I e BRSNS B R R B A RUE S B A
- BEEESTEHRATEMNNE - HERNE
AT DA R A £R B 2 FE W AR R B X 8 0 AR
EFPEH AUIEEERBBMNESDZ

B e

JE U BR TR D ET B -

ANRE BEeRHEMERER

Group Company
r%EE N
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EZRE —ZTRE —EERE —ETHEF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B TR TEL THT THT
Prepayments, deposits and ~ TEfTFUE ~ K&
other debtors B H A e U R 3K 33,859 27,010 6,496 5,304
Due from related companies X B3 # A A1 1B 23 1,050 2,350 - -
34,909 29,360 6,496 5,304
23. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 23. EWWRAEQTRE

The amounts due from related companies are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The related companies are controlled by Chow Tai Fook
Enterprises Limited (“CTF”) and New World Development
Company Limited (“NWD"), which are controlled by the family
of Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry, a director of the Company.
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24. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

25.

PROFIT OR LOSS

24, BRAVEFABSEZRERE

Group
A5E
2006 2005
ZE2ERE _—ZThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT THT
Listed equity investments, at market value: ETRHEE  BmE
Hong Kong B 86,284 93,293
Elsewhere H Aty [ 896 743
87,180 94,036
The above equity investments at 31 December 2006 were RZZZRFT_A=+—8 " Lk
classified as held for trading. REDHRFBEEERE -

CASH HELD ON BEHALF OF CUSTOMERS

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed
banks to hold clients’ monies arising from its normal course of
business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as cash
held on behalf of customers under the current assets section
of the balance sheet and recognised the corresponding accounts
payable to respective clients on grounds that is liable for any
loss or misappropriation of clients’ monies. The Group is not
allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.
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26. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

26. B R

Group
AEHE
2006 2005
—EERE -—TTHHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary ERRXEAREPEEUTEE
course of business of dealing in: EEZEFRS
Securities, equity options and leveraged EH - REERERINE
foreign exchange transactions: R5 :
Brokers and dealers BERR S 91,726 62,420
Cash clients BerP 1,137,231 587,401
Margin clients fFREF 933,459 726,036
Futures and options contracts transactions: HERBEANORS
Clients P 341,350 242,402
Bullion contracts transactions: ELBAIRS
Clients ®P 25,154 21,735
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary EREXBRERREML
course of business of the provision RERBHBRBEL
of placing and underwriting services Z ERTBR R 11,444 =
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary EREXBBERREML
course of business of the provision of B RE R EARE
financial planning and advisory services EHE 2 BT ERSR 5,605 =
2,545,969 1,639,994
The settlement terms of accounts payable attributable to dealing BRTSGE—BRiEN  REL  XHD

in securities and equity options transactions in respect of
brokers and dealers and cash clients are two days after the
trade date and the balances were aged within 30 days except
as further described below.

Included in accounts payable to cash clients attributable to
dealing in securities and equity options transactions is an
of approximately HK$1,016,242,000 (2005:
HK$569,507,000) representing these clients’ undrawn monies/

amount

excess deposits placed with the Group. The balances are
repayable on demand. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the
opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in
view of the nature of such transactions.
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26. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (continued)

26. BRRA @)

Accounts payable to margin clients attributable to dealing in
securities, equity options and leveraged foreign exchange
transactions are repayable on demand.

Accounts payable to clients attributable to dealing in futures,
options and bullion contracts transactions are margin deposits
received from clients for their trading of these transactions.
The excesses of the outstanding amounts over the required
margin deposits stipulated are repayable to clients on demand.

Accounts payable to brokers attributable to the provision of
corporate finance and advisory services are repayable on
demand.

Accounts payable to financial planners attributable to dealing
in financial planning and advisory services are repayable on
demand.

No aged analysis is disclosed in respect of accounts payable
to margin clients attributable to dealing in securities, equity
options and leveraged foreign exchange transactions as well
as to clients attributable to dealing in futures, options and
bullion contracts transactions as, in the opinion of the directors,
an aged analysis is not meaningful in view of the business
nature.

Accounts payable are non-interest-bearing.
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27. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

27. EfENRERETAE

Group Company
PN | Y N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE “ZTRE —EERE —ZTTHEF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
it & TR TET TERT TET
Accruals and other liabilities &5t & f& & K fth 58 81,454 33,707 15,167 6,373
Due to related companies  FE{+ & 1 Bl 5B 28 = 27,238 = 298
81,454 60,945 15,167 6,671
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and are repayable within HthENREBEAMNE - BR—FRHNE
one year. 2 o
28. DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 28. ENBAERATNE

The amounts due to related companies were unsecured,
interest-free and were fully repaid during the year.

The related companies are controlled by CTF.
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29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER

20. SFRRITERRHEMER

BORROWINGS
Group Company
A5H NG
Effective interest rates
BERA= 2006 2005 2006 2005
(Note(a)) ZEEXRF —ZTLE ZEEXRE —TTRE
(Fif=E(a) HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THET TET TET
Current
BN
Bank overdrafts, secured HIBOR* plus spread 5 25,204 - -
RITES - HIKE per annum
BRRITARHES
MEFEZH
Bank loans, secured HIBOR* plus spread 429,375 305,072 344,375 -
RITEF  AHEM per annum
BRRITARHES
MEFEZH
Other loans, unsecured HIBOR* plus spread 150,986 114,097 - -
Hih B & per annum
BRRITARHES
MERNEZH
580,366 444,373 344,375 -

* Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate

(@) The spread ranged from 0.25% to 1.25% per annum.

(b) The secured bank loans and overdrafts of the Group are
secured by the listed shares held by the Group as security
for advances to customers (with the customers’ consent)
and by the Group's listed shares of HK$656,689,000 (2005:
HK$489,658,000).

(c) The secured overdrafts are repayable on demand.

(d) The secured banks loans and unsecured other loans are
repayable within one year.
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30. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES 0. ELEREEE A&

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during EEFEHAGEREERFAZEHOT :
the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities EEBiEEaE
Group I
2006
—EEXRF
Deprecation
allowance in
excess of related
depreciation
BHERITE
ZHERBE
HK$'000
TERT
At 1 January 2006 and 31 December 2006 RZEERNF-—A—BER-_TERNF+_A=1+—H 455
Deferred tax assets EEBEEE
Group AEHE
2006
—EERE
Depreciation in Losses available
excess of related for offset
depreciation  against future
allowance  taxable profit Total
o B DL ¥E 88
BHBRTE RIRERB
RREZTE wHZEE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TERT
At 1 January 2006 RZTEZE F—HA—H 1,734 1,339 3,073
Deferred tax charged to the income statement FRR IR A
during the year (note 9) Mkr 2 EEHE (fiFE9) (41) (412) (453)
At 31 December 2006 RZTERX
+-A=+—8 1,693 927 2,620
Net deferred tax assets RZZETRF
at 31 December 2006 +ZA=+—H2
BV BEEFE 2,165
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30. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

30. EEREEE BB &)

EEHREBEEE
AEH
2005
—ETRF
Deprecation
allowance in

excess of related
depreciation

BEABENE
ZMERHE
HK$'000
FTHT
At 1 January 2005 R-EER&E—A—H 455
Deferred tax charged FARKEE A
to the income statement k2 EERE
during the year (note 9) (P =E9) 3,346
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZZEZTREF+-_A=+—8H
at 31 December 2005 JEEHBEELESR 3,801
Offset deferred tax assets related A — 753 75 1 2 27 7
to income tax levied by the same —BERHMAEE MK E
tax authority on the same entity ZIEREFIBEE (3,346)
At 31 December 2005 RZEZRE+-A=1+—H 455
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30. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Group

30. EEREEE BB &)

EEFREEE
AEE
2005
—LETRF

Depreciation in Losses available

excess of related for offset
depreciation  against future
allowance taxable profit Total
BHEH ] A 8
NERH RIRERTE
BMoME il 2 18 B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET TAT
At 1 January 2005 R-BERE—A—A 1,848 1,251 3,099
Deferred tax credited/(charged) F WEATE oAl
to the income statement 2A (R 2
during the year (note 9) EER IR (M 3E9) (114) 3,434 3,320
Gross deferred tax assets R-ZTZERF+-_A=+—H
at 31 December 2005 LIERTIEEEBE 1,734 4,685 6,419
Offset deferred tax liabilities related AR —HEHEES R — B
to income tax levied by the same BBRFETRmEEZ
tax authority on the same entity EERBEE (3,346)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRFE+-A=+—H 3,073
Net deferred tax assets R-_ZEZRF+_A=+—H
at 31 December 2005 ZBEEHIBEEESER 2,618

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$135,236,000 (2005: HK$164,476,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some
time and it is not considered probable that taxable profits will

be available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2006, there is no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries
or jointly-controlled entity as the Group has no liability to

additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the

payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. B
Shares ;i)
2006 2005
—BERE C—ETTHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Authorised: EERA
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares 1,000,000,0000% & & H (&
of HK$0.10 each 0.107% L2 E@ik 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRARKEAE :
587,519,699 (2005: 576,667,699) 587,519, 699HX
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (ZZZTHF : 576,667,6991%)
BREEC.10% T2 LB 58,752 57,667
During the year, the movements in share capital were as FRN - REESHNAT :
follows:
(a) The subscription rights attaching to 12,620,000 share (a) 12,620,00017 i I% # P Bt SR A 42

options were exercised at the su

bscription prices ranging

from HK$0.94 per share to HK$1.20 per share (note 32),

resulting in the issue of 12,620,

each for a total cash considerati

000 shares of HK$0.10
on, before expenses, of

HK$13,311,000 and HK$714,000 was transferred from the

share option reserve to the share

premium account.

TG RRAR 19 0.947% ;L 2 FARAR 19 1.20
BT (M sE32) 2 REEBEEITE - Bif
RN#EREKRE (KRR A)
13,311,000/ 7T } 817 12,620,000/%
BREEO0.108 T 2k & 714,000
BTEERREFEEEZRORE

E\.E o

(b) The Company repurchased a total of 1,768,000 of its (b) ZIS 7 B 22 B B [B1 & #£1,768,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each on the Stock Exchange. HXETEO 108 L2 EiBR - Bl
Details of the repurchases are summarised as follows: #I B A -

Number Aggregate
of shares purchase
repurchased Purchase price per share price
BE RG22 E BRRMBEER BEEE

Highest Lowest

Month A% B& &
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
April M A 578,000 1.20 1.16 681,060
June A 692,000 1.20 1.18 828,620
August NA 186,000 1.20 1.20 223,200
October +A 312,000 1.25 1.24 389,680
1,768,000 2,122,560
Total expenses on shares repurchased ¥ B3 2 45 % 7,724
2,130,284
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31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31. BRA& (#0)

The repurchased shares were cancelled during the year
and the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by the par value thereof. The premium paid on the
repurchases of the shares, of HK$1,953,000, has been
charged to the share premium account. An amount
equivalent to the par value of the shares cancelled has
been transferred from the contributed surplus of the Group
and of the Company to the capital redemption reserve as
set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and in note 33 to the financial statements, respectively.

The repurchases of the Company’s shares during the year
were effected by the directors, pursuant to the mandate
from shareholders received at the last annual general
meeting, with a view to benefiting shareholders as a whole
by enhancing the net asset value per share of the Group.

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference

FABLCZRME T - MARA
Z B BTN A B 5% F ARG A D
ZHEETR D o RS E B B AT S fF
2 1,953,0007% 7T )i B B2 1A B {0 i (B
BRFNBR » AR A AR EE R M B
BIKRMFEIIA DRI EF - HERE
RO CEEZHEERAEER
EN/NCIPA S N6 3 YN N T
& o

FABLARBBRD IAEERER
FRRBFEANE iR R M &
T BEHRMNEBAEEEGREES
B BUARGERBERNE -

FASLABEBAARTDEEITRAZE

to the above movements in the Company's issued share capital METZRSHMMT ¢
is as follows:
Issued Share
Number of share premium
shares in issue capital account Total
ERTROHAE BETRAE % 17 % 8 BR &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTHT FET
At 1 January 2005 R-_ZEERF—HF—H 585,253,699 58,525 523,682 582,207
Repurchased and cancelled REAED &3 (8,586,000) (858) (7,529) (8,387)
At 31 December 2005 and RZEZHRE+ZRA=+—H
1 January 2006 RZTERF—A—H 576,667,699 57,667 516,153 573,820
Share options exercised (a) B{E 2 B Q) 12,620,000 1,262 12,763 14,025
Repurchased and cancelled (b) E & Bl & &% 8 (b) (1,768,000 (177) (1,953) (2,130)
As at 31 December 2006 RZZEERF+-_A=+—H 587,519,699 58,752 526,963 585,715
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

32. BRESE

On 23 August 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved
the adoption of a share option scheme (the “2002 Share Option
Scheme”) which complies with the new requirements of the
Listing Rules.

A summary of the principal terms of the 2002 Share Option
Scheme is set out below:

The 2002 Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose
of attracting, retaining and motivating talented employees to
strive towards long term performance targets set by the
Company and its subsidiaries and at the same time allowing
the participants to enjoy the results of the Company attained
through their effort and contribution. Under the 2002 Share
Option Scheme, options may be granted to any full time
employees, executive and non-executive directors of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries or associates.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2002 Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the total number
of shares in issue as at the date of adoption of the 2002 Share
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

"Scheme Mandate Limit”) but the
Company may seek approval of its shareholders at general

Option Scheme (the

meetings to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit, save that the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted by directors of the Company under the 2002 Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of approval by the shareholders of
the Company at general meetings where such limit is refreshed.
Options previously granted under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised
options) will not be counted for the purpose of calculating
such 10% limit as refreshed. Notwithstanding the aforesaid in
this paragraph, the maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company shall not
exceed 30% (or such higher percentage as may be allowed
under the Listing Rules) of the total number of shares in issue
from time to time. As at 31 December 2006, the total number
of shares available for issue under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme was 57,936,169 shares,
approximately 9.86% of the issued share capital of the Company

which represented
at that day. The maximum number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant
under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the total number of the Company’s shares in issue. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject
to approval by the shareholders of the Company at a general
meeting.
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. BRESTE #)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholders of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at the date on which such grant is proposed by the
directors or with an aggregate value (based on the closing
price of the Company's shares at the date on which such grant
is proposed by the directors) in excess of HK$5 million, within
any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
advance at a general meeting of the Company.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
30 days from the date of the offer upon payment of a
consideration of HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise period of
the share options granted is determinable by the directors,
and such period shall commence not earlier than six months
from the date of the grant of the options and expire not later
than 10 years after the date of grant of the options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, and shall be at least the highest of (i) the closing
price of the Company’'s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date; (ii) the
average closing price of the Company's shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five trading
days immediately preceding the offer date; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company's shares.
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for
a period of ten years commencing from the date on which it is
conditionally adopted by resolution of the Company at general
meetings and will expire on 22 August 2012.

Movement of the share options under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme during the year is listed below:

Number of share options

32.

AR ERE (@)

BRERE ABERBUR B IR BERAS

ERE-

R _FEREAICARABRERAS
REBEGERMEZ - ARAZ AR AR
HAETF B$R-_F——-FNA=-+=H
& e

—ER_FERESE T ZERERER
ZEEMT

Price of the Company's shares ***

BREHA EAFRE*
At At
immediately  immediately
Exercise preceding the preceding the
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At price grant date  exercise date
Name or category 31 December during during during 31 December Date of grant of Exercise period of share of share of share
of participant 2005 the year the year the year 2006 share options* of share options  options** options options
it & 5k RZ2BAE BRE REBRE  REERE
SREZHAGEA TZAZT-B  RERRE  REATR  REARKR  tZA=t-B BRERLAY BREGESR  TRE*  RHBEM KA
HKS$ HK$ HKS$
per share per share per share
SR SREn SR
Directors
iz
Chan Chi On, Derek - 2,250,000 - - 2,250,000 10 February 2006 10 August 2006 - 0.94 094 N/A
RER “FEAE-B1A 9 August 2014 TER
Z3EAEN\ATHEE
Z2-MmENAAR
Lee Yiu Wing, William - 2,500,000 - - 2,500,000 10 February 2006 10 August 2006 - 094 0.94 N/A
FRR “RERE2A1H 9 August 2014 NER
Z3%75\RTRE
Z2-mENALA
Lo Lin Shing, Simon - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 10 February 2006 10 August 2006 - 094 0.94 N/A
BEY Z33AEZR1A 9 August 2014 TER
—2%°5\RtHE
Z2-mENANE
Wong Shiu Hoi, Peter - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 10 February 2006 10 August 2006 - 0.94 0.94 N/A
ERR ZFEAEZR1A 9 August 2014 T#8
ZEIRE)\ATRE
“E-MENANE
- 12,750,000 - - 12,750,000
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. BRESE @)
Movement of the share options under the 2002 Share Option R _FEREGE T ZEBRERFER
Scheme during the year is listed below: ZEEIT
Number of share options Price of the Company's shares ***
BREHE ARERE
At At
immediately ~ immediately
Exercise preceding the preceding the
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At price grant date  exercise date
Name or category 31 December during during during 31 December Date of grant of Exercise period of share of share of share
of participant 2005 the year the year the year 2006 share options * of share options options** options options
R-RRIE R-2BAE BRE RERRE RERRE
SREZHAGER tZA=+-A RERRE  RERTRE  REARK  +ZA=t-B BRERLAR BREGTEAR TR+ R AHA B EE )
(Note) HKS HKS$ HK$
per share per share per share
() SRR sREn sRERT
Continuous Contract
Employees
BEADES
In aggregate 14,800,000 - (5,570,000) (1,400,000) 7,830,000 5 September 2003 5 March 2004 - 1.20 1.16 1.54
At “TEZENBER 4 March 2009
“2EMEZRAAZ
ZE2TNEZRMA
- 17,700,000 {7,050,000) (800,000 10,050,000 10 February 2006 10 August 2006 - 0.94 0.94 1.36
Z$3AFZB1R 9 August 2014
ZETRE)\ATRE
“2-mENALR
14,800,000 17,700,000 (12,620,000 (2,000,000) 17,880,000
14,800,000 30,450,000 (12,620,000 (2,000,000} 30,630,000
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Note: These share options were forfeited during the year as a result

of staff resignation.

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the
grant until the commencement of the exercise period. All share
options referred to above are subject to a six-month vesting
period.

** The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment

in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in

the Company's share capital.

*** The price of the Company's shares disclosed as at the date of
the grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing
price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the
grant of the options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed
as at the date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted
average of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the

exercises of options within the disclosure line.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was
HK$3,083,000 of which the Group recognised a share option
expense of HK$3,083,000 during the year end 31 December
2006.

The fair value of the equity-settled share options granted during
the year was estimated as at the date of grant, using a Black-
Scholes option pricing model, taking into accounts the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the model used for the year
ended 31 December 2006:

Dividend yield (%) 5.21
Expected volatility (%) 18.67
Historical volatility (%) 18.67
Risk-free interest rate (%) 4.107
Expected life of option (year) 3
Weighted average share price (HKS$) 0.96
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. BRESTE #)

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data
over the past three years and is not necessarily indicative of
the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility
reflects the assumption that the historical volatility is indicative
of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual
outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into
the measurement of fair value.

The 12,620,000 share options exercised during the year resulted
in the issue of 12,620,000 ordinary shares of the Company and
new share capital of HK$1,262,000 and share premium of
HK$12,049,000 (before issue expenses), as further detailed in
note 31 to the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 30,630,000 share
options outstanding under the 2002 Share Option Scheme,
which represented approximately 5.21% of the Company's
shares in issue as at that date. The exercise in full of the
remaining share options would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 30,630,000
additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share
capital of HK$3,063,000 and share premium of HK$27,765,000
(before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 24,390,000 share options outstanding under the
2002 Share Option Scheme, which represented approximately
4.11% of the Company's shares in issue as at that date.
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33. RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page
94 of the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose in 1996 as a
result of the group reorganisation in preparation for the
listing of the Company and represented the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital issued by
the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and
share premium of the subsidiaries acquired.

Certain amounts of goodwill arising on the acquisition of a
subsidiary in prior years remain elimination against
consolidated capital reserve, as explained in note 14 to
the financial statements.
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33. RESERVES (continued) 33. f#fE (@)
(b) Company (b) &2AFA
Share Share Capital Investment
premium option redemption Contributed revaluation Retained
account reserve reserve surplus reserve profits Total

kiR BRERE ZEREEE  HARR REEMRFEE  REEA At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T AL AL T AL L T

At 1 January 2005 A—ZZRF-F-R 523,682 - 2,670 5,129 (26,967) 37,015 541,529
Change in fair value of Mﬁ’ﬁ&ﬁz

available-for-sale investments ~ AFEEH - - - - (13,686) - (13,686)
Loss for the year FEEFE - - - - - (1,065 (1,065)
Repurchase and cancellation EERFHERR

of shares - note 31 ~ 31 (7529) - - - - - (7529)
Transfer to capital redemption ~~ E#RAER

reserve of the nominal e BE

value of shares repurchased R aflE

- note 31 — M3t - - 858 (858] = - =
Interim 2005 dividend ZERREPHRE

-note 11 —HizE11 - - - - - (11,668 (11,668)
Proposed final 2005 BE-ZZ0FE

dividend - note 11 ABRE M - - - - - (17,300] (17,300
At 31 December 2005 RZZER%E

+-A=1+-H 516,153 - 3,528 427 (40,653) 6,982 490,281

Change in fair value of W}%ﬁ%&ﬁz

available-for-sale investments ATERE - - - - 15,054 - 15,054
Profit for the year KER G - - - - - 86,417 86,417
Repurchase and cancellation BEREERD

of shares - note 31 —fizE31 (1,953) - - - - - (1,953)
Share options exercised Bz ERE

- note 31 ~[i31 12,763 (714) = = = - 12,049
Equity-settled share option RS 1 2 B AR

arrangement - note 32 b - 32 - 3,083 - - - - 3,083
Transfer to capital redemption B RAEM

reserve of the nominal HECER

value of shares repurchased A

- note 31 — W31 - - 177 (177) - - -
Interim 2006 dividend ZTINERERS

- note 11 il - - - - - (40,627) (40,627)
Proposed final 2006 dividend RE-ZENEE

- note 11 AERE KN - - - - - (41,555 (41,555)
At 31 December 2006 jie:d

+-A=1+-H 526,963 2,369 3,705 4,094 (25,599) 11,217 522,749

Taifook Securities Group Limited X3&% 5 £@ER A A » Annual Report £ 2006 169



170

Notes to Financial Statements

PR R M

31 December 2006
ZEERE+ZA=1+—H

33. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company also arose in 1996
as a result of the group reorganisation in preparation for
the listing of the Company and represented the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital issued by
the Company and the aggregate net asset value of the
subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its members out of
the contributed surplus provided certain conditions are met.

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of share
options granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based payment
transactions in note 2.4 to the financial statements. The
amount will either be transferred to the share premium
account when the related options are exercised, or be
transferred to retained profits should the related options
expire or be forfeited.

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION

On 24 January 2006, the Group acquired a 60% equity interest
in each of Lexton Limited (“Lexton”) and Lexton Pacific
Consultants Limited (“Lexton Pacific”) for an aggregate cash
consideration of HK$3,600,000. Lexton is engaged in the
provision of financial planning services in Hong Kong. Lexton
Pacific is engaged in the provision of financial advisory services
in Hong Kong. On 4 February 2006, the names of the two
companies were changed from Lexton to Taifook Lexton Wealth
Management Limited and from Lexton Pacific to Taifook Lexton
Consultants Limited.
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34. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 4. B S/ @)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities,
representing the corresponding carrying amounts immediately

REEEZMERRZABAIEERAE
ZRAFE EREBZASAREEZ

before the acquisition of the two companies as at the date of BREENAT :
acquisition, were as follows:

Carrying
amount and
fair value
recognised
on acquisition
W RRRZ
REERATHE
Notes HK$'000
(o= FHT
Property, plant and equipment M BEREE 13 1,463
Cash and bank balances He RBTER 5,174
Accounts receivable & e B 5K 1,160
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables ~ TBff A « & K E b EUK R R 1,132
Accounts payable FE 5718 (3,371)
Other payables and accruals H b e ERIB R B AT B (981)
Minority interests LERRER (1,831)
2,746
Goodwill on acquisition WEMEEX B2 14 854
Satisfied by cash AR & 3,600

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in

FHKENBRARZRE KRS EEEAR

respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries is as follows: MR ARESMAT :
HK$'000
FHT
Cash consideration ReRE (3,600)
Cash and bank balances acquired P iE 3R € RIRIT & 84 5,174
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents WENBARIEERE R
in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries ReSEEERAFE 1,674

Since its acquisition, Lexton and Lexton Pacific contributed
HK$36,104,000 and HK$1,361,000, respectively, to the
Group’s turnover and HK$6,282,000 and HK$330,000,
respectively to the consolidated profit for the year ended
31 December 2006.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the
year, the revenue from continuing operations of the Group
and the profit of the Group for the year would have been
HK$728,267,000 and HK$174,987,000, respectively.

2 WO AT - FE O T T U8 K % B
KERE-FFAFT-A=T-ALE
% 3 2 AR 51 /436,104,0008 TR
1,361,000 7 R 145 & % 7 2 EBES Bl 5
6,282,000/ 7t 5 330,000/ 7T °

REIRE SN FET  AXAFEAS
B AR R 2 A KOs A Bl
728,267,0007% 7T} 174,987,000/& 7T, °

Taifook Securities Group Limited X1&& % &EHER Q= » Annual Report F3R 2006

171



172

Notes to Financial Statements

PR R M

31 December 2006
ZEERE+ZA=1+—H

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided

for in the financial statements were as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

the Company has provided corporate guarantees to the
extent of HK$1,970 million (2005: HK$2,220 million) to
secure the general banking facilities granted to subsidiaries.
As at 31 December 2006, the amounts drawn against the
banking facilities amounted to HK$85 million (2005: HK$330
million);

corporate guarantees to the extent of US$6 million (2005:
US$4 million) have been provided by the Company in
respect of precious metal trading facilities granted to a
subsidiary;

corporate guarantees to the extent of US$11.8 million
(2005: US$9.8 million) have been provided by the Company
in respect of leveraged foreign exchange trading facilities
granted to a subsidiary;

the Company has provided a corporate guarantee to the
extent of HK$10,000,000 (2005: HK$10,000,000) in favour
of the lessor in respect of an operating lease arrangement
for the leasing of computer equipment by a subsidiary;
and

the Group had a contingent liability in respect of possible
future long service payments to employees under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance, with a maximum possible
amount of HK$2,166,000 (2005: HK$2,081,000) as at 31
December 2006, as further explained under the heading
“Employee benefits” in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The contingent liability has arisen because, at
the balance sheet date, a number of current employees
have achieved the required number of years of service to
the Group in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated under certain circumstances. A provision has
not been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will result
in a material future outflow of resources from the Group.
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36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 36. REHELH
The Group leases certain of its office properties and computer REBUKEHEZRHHEE TRETEY
equipment under operating lease arrangements. Leases for FEMERSZE STFEVEHEHRB—Z
properties are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five hFE - MEMKHEHEDHUNAMERAF -
years, and those for computer equipment for terms of two to
five years.
At 31 December 2006, the Group and the Company had total RZZZRF+_A=1+—0H ' A&EEKAX
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable NAE RN AEE 2 AT EE T BRI
operating leases falling due as follows: ERAREZNzHERSLELT :
Group Company
A5 NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE “TTRF —EEZRE —ZTThF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TER TET
Within one year —FR 20,157 19,633 597 339
In the second to fifth years, inclusive £ -_ZFRF (BEEEMF) 10,792 15,887 840 -
30,949 35,520 1,437 339
37. COMMITMENTS 37. A¥E
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in Br £ SCHT 367l 2 M E R E R HEIN - KR
note 36 above, the Group had the following commitments at SERGEEB ZEERNT ¢
the balance sheet date:
(a) Capital commitments (a) BAREIE
Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EERE C—ZTTHHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FET
Contracted, but not provided for: BE4 - EREE
Computer equipment BIEE 610 1,511
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37. COMMITMENTS (continued) 37. i (@)

(b) Commitments under leveraged foreign exchange (b) 1E#E
trading contracts

SEBESNZERE

Group
rEH
2006 2005
Z22RE _TTLHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTHT
Purchase foreign currencies EEINE 221,503 607,894
Sell foreign currencies o 4 B 225,872 626,004
Note: Total commitments to purchase or sell foreign currencies W&k - RIBFEIRINES K88 B SO &N

under leveraged foreign exchange contracts consist of a
basket of currencies which cannot be offset against each

other.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no significant W 4k
commitments.

EEHAERR BE—EF
TRERHHZEE -

HH  ARABILEBAAE -

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38. BEALRES
(a) In addition to the transactions and balances detailed (a) BERAMEREZHMIFMHRDH
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had BEBEIXSRESRSEN  AEH
the following material transactions with related parties RNERNHEFEA LY BB 5EEEE
during the year: R

(i)  During the year, the Company leased from New World (i)
Tower Company Limited, a company controlled by
CTF, which is itself a company controlled by the family
of Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry, certain office premises
at New World Tower,16-18 Queen’s Road Central,
Hong Kong, for a monthly rental, including rates,
management and air-conditioning fees, of
approximately HK$985,750 (2005: HK$857,250) for
various terms between two to three years. The Group
paid total rentals of HK$11,829,000 (2005:
HK$10,287,000) for the year. The rentals paid were
calculated by reference to open market rentals as
confirmed to the Group by an independent
professional valuer.
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
services to New World Mobile Holdings Limited, a
company controlled by New World Development
Company Limited, which is itself a company controlled
by the family of Dr. Cheng Kar Sun, Henry. The income
from these transactions amounted to HK$585,000
(2005: HK$1,053,000) for the year and was charged
in accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements.

During the year, the Group provided placing services
to New World Development Company Limited, a
company controlled by the family of Dr. Cheng Kar
Shun, Henry. The placing income from these
transactions amounted to HK$15,381,250 (2005: Nil)
for the year and was charged in accordance with the
terms of the underlying placing agreements.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
and placing services to New World CyberBase Limited,
a company of which Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon is a
substantial shareholder and an executive director. Mr.
To, Hin Tsun, Gerald is also a non-executive director
of New World CyberBase Limited. The corporate
advisory and placing income from these transactions
amounted to HK$203,000 (2005: Nil) and
HK$1,350,000 (2005: Nil), respectively, for the year
and was charged in accordance with the terms of the
underlying agreements and placing agreements.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
services to Macau Prime Properties Holdings Limited
(previously known as Cheung Tai Hong Holdings
Limited), a company of which Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon
and Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman, a non-executive
director of the Company, are non-executive directors
of Macau Prime Properties Holdings Limited. The
income from these transactions amounted to
HK$30,000 (2005: Nil) for the year and was charged
in accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements.

38. BEALTXRZ @)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

FR RS E R RS E
Bk B R A AR 4 1 % R
BeZARATHREREGR
YNGR /N R TF i 3
RERAABBHEBRAE L2
RiGiEdl - ZERFFENE
42 WA 5585,0008 L (==
TR : 1,053,000/ 7T) © TR
A 17 58 2 1R SR UL ER ©

o

FR AEERFHAERE
RABREEESRY - Z2A
MERAFELT 2 REESH - %
ERXHFAMEEZREERA
#$15,381,2508 7w (Z T A
FE) - DRABEEHE
R BRULER

FR - AEE RS RKGE
WAERA AR EERRE
ERS - BEREERZRA
CEERERHITES - ML
BREEN AN REEE
ERABIZIFNITESE - ZF
REFAMEAZCXBRR
i & W A 9 5l 5203,0007% J©
(ZZZTHF : £) 1,350,000
B (ZZETRE - &) 0 HiE
878 1% i R R & 1 2 IR AU
HY o

FR - AEERREPIFERIE
KEAERDAE (AIHERTERE
BRAR) RBHREFERRY -
BEREERARAFERTE
=] B9 K £ 19 RIRPIFE T
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(vi) During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
services to Besteam Limited, a company controlled
by CTF, which is itself a company controlled by the
family of Dr. Cheng Kar Sun, Henry. Mr. Lo Lin Shing,
Simon is a director of Besteam Limited. The income
from these transactions amounted to HK$685,000
(2005: 502,000) for the year and was charged in
accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements.

38. BEALTRS @)

(vi)

F A + KN & B [ Besteam
Limitedf2 X2 BB R @ Z
RABBAREES 2 A - M
AREAAE—MHRBRAEEL
ZREREFZAR - BEREL
4 A Besteam Limitedz 3= -
ZERGENMELEZWRAR
685,0008 T (ZZE T A F :
502,000 7T) * JhiRAERE =2
TR AR UTER e

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties: (b) ERBFE AL 2 RAFEREE
Details of the Group's balances with the related companies RNEB R E R R 2 B2 R IEH
are included in notes 23 and 28 to the financial statements. B 7 R R it 3£ 23 K% 28 ©

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: (c) AKEXZEEBEABEZHMN :

2006 2005

—EERE —ZTTREF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FHT

Short term employee benefits KEEEEA 21,873 22,847

Post-employment benefits BARH = 1,386 1,291
Total compensation paid NEETE2EBEAB

to key management personnel ZF e 23,259 24,138

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in
note 7 to the financial statements.

The related party transactions in respect of items 38(a)(i)
to 38(a)(vi) above also constitute connected transactions
or continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  39.

MHERBEE BN REE

POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise bank loans and overdrafts, and cash and
bank deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments
is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has
various other financial assets and liabilities such as accounts
receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from its
operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is to
manage the currency risks arising from the Group's operations
and its sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity
risk and market risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact
of rate changes on interest-bearing financial assets and
liabilities. Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly deposits
with banks which are mostly short term in nature whereas
interest-bearing financing liabilities are primarily short term bank
borrowings and other loans with primarily floating interest rates.
The Group is therefore exposed to both fair value and cash
flow interest rate risks.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arise
from sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the Group's functional currency. The Group uses forward
contracts to manage its foreign currency exposures on
significant and recurring transactions.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The advances to customers, accounts and other receivables
represent the Group's major exposure to the credit risk arising
from the default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amounts of these financial assets in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group’s advances to customers
arising from the ordinary course of business of dealing in
securities are secured by the underlying pledged securities. In
addition, all receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis.

The credit risk of the Group’'s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents and available-for-sale
financial assets, arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash flows. The
Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of banking facilities in
order to meet its liquidity requirements both in the short and
long term. All debts of the Group are expected to mature in
less than one year as at 31 December 2006.

Market risk

Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about the future
prices of the financial instruments held. It represents the
potential loss the investments might suffer through holding
market positions in the face of price movements. The Group
performs periodic evaluations of the investment portfolio in
order to minimise the risk associated with the investments
whilst continuing to follow the Group's investment objectives.
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39.

40.

41.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and
liabilities approximated to their fair values at the balance sheet
date.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 7 March 2007, Taifook (BVI) Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, entered into a legally binding
agreement with a wholly-owned subsidiary of SW Kingsway
Capital Holdings Limited (“SWKCHL"),
the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,

a company listed on

for the acquisition of the entire issued capital of Kingsway
Fund Management Limited (“KFM"), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of SWKCHL, for a total cash consideration to be
determined based on the net asset value of KFM plus an initial
premium of HK$9 million and taking into account a transfer of
a debt in an amount of not more than HK$34 million. KFM is
the investment manager of the Kingsway MPF Master Trust
and Kingsway Unit Trusts which are authorised by the Securities
and Futures Commission and/or the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme Authority in Hong Kong. The transaction has not yet
been completed up to the date of approval of these financial
statements.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 29 March 2007.
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